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|
Dear Mr. Meaney,
i Re.: Murphy Environmental Hollywood Ltd. (MEHL), EPA Ref. W0129-03 &
|
|
|

&
We request that Patel Tonra Ltd. is nominated as the point of corresp ang@‘?xce in relation to EPA Waste
Licence Application W0129-03, on behalf of MEHL. OQS\O\
&
The name and address for correspondence {ref. Section B.1 Q\Q‘?&@\appllcatlon form) are as follows:
&‘\ §
Name: ~ Ms Louise O’Donnell
\0)
Address: Patel Tonra Ltd., Enwronmeﬁ&gﬁolutlons
| 3f Fingal Bay Business Park\o
Balbrlggen‘ QOQ
i Co. Dublin
j Tel: 01 8020520
’ Fax: 01 8020525
E-mail: louise.odonnell@pateltonra.com

If you have any further queries in relation to this matter please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely,

Rory rphy
"Director, MEHL

SR Directors: Seamus Murphy (Managing Director), Patricia Rooney, Rory Murphy, Emma Murphy
= Reg. Office: Hollywood Great, Nag's Head, Naul, County Dublin
Reg. No. 448931 VAT No. |IE 9677893C

EPA Export 08-07-2013:

23:39:00



